From: (b) (6)

To: IP Executive Secretariat

Ce: M R D) (6)

Subject: REVIEW/COMMENT ] URGENT - FLASH COORDINATION: TASKING:
Date: Thursday, May 28, 2015 10:41:10 AM

Importance: Hig

IP:

Please see urgent request from the CVE coordinator to review their clean draft. | will be assigning
this over to your office in ESTT momentarily.

Until then, please review and clear/and or provide comments to the v2 clean draft. | have submitted
the original draft that was submitted to ESEC in January as reference.

NPPD is requesting feedback by 11:30am today. We would your feedback at this time, only because
we need to run any additional comments by to our COS for approval in order to meet their 12 noon

deadline today.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

Office of the Executive Secretariat, NPPD
Department of Homeland Security

(b) (6)

“To see the world, things dangerous to come to, to see behind walls, draw closer, to find each other and
to feel. That is the purpose of life.”

DHS_GrayTypelogo
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From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 8:57 AM
To: Plcy Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec Sec; NPPDExecSec;

ubject:
Importance: High

All - apologies for the extreme quick turn around. NSC sent back this tasking to DHS and requested that
the original letter response, that was submitted months ago, be refreshed and sent back up.

NPPD 002800



Also, unfortunately this tasking is past due to lack of interagency response on coordination. We have
now been instructed to move forward quickly regardless.

Please see the attached updated letter response.
Please send clearance by CoS level or higher by 12PM TODAY (Thursday).

Thank you.

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2014 2:37 PM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec; Plcy Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec
Sec; NPPDExecSec; NPPDtasking

Dear PLCY, MGMT, OGC, I&A, CRCL, and NPPD - please see the attached DRAFT response.

We are still waiting to receive input from both DOJ and FBI.

Please send comments/edits to: .

Due Date: Monday January 5th at 3PM

Thank you for your assistance with this task.

From: I
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 2:36 PM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec
Cc: ESEC-External Liaison;
Subject: TASKING:

CVE Coordinator,

NPPD 002801



You are tasked with preparing a draft for Component Head signature in response to the
attached incoming. Please clear your draft response with all of the Components listed below
at the Chief of Staff level or higher prior to submitting your draft to ESEC.

Component Clearances:

PLCY
MGMT
0OGC
I&A
CRC

% X X % %

NPPD 002802



